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CLARIFICATION TO TENDER: N°01

“Provision of office cleaning services”

ENISA D.TCI.13.T10

Questions & Answers

Q1:

(In original Greek)
2ToV avagepOuevo atnv diaknpuén tnaoio TTpoUTTtoAoyioud Tou £pyou (€30.000
avd eykaTaoTaon), cudTTEPIAQUBAvETAl KAl O VOUIUOG DA,

(English translation)
Is VAT included in the amount mentioned to the Tenders Specification (30000€
per each lot)?

Al:

It is confirmed that the maximum yearly amount available for each Lot of
€30,000 does not include VAT, which the Agency is exempted from in any
case.

Q2:

(In original Greek)

O1 avagepdpeveg otnv dlaknpuén WPEG OTO XPOVOdIAypaUUa a@opouV ThV
KaBapiétnta Twv 2.0421P yia TIG £YKATOOTACEIG 00G OTO HPAKAEIO Kal Twv
2.0361u yia TIg eykaTaoTdoelg oag oTo Mapouaoi fj apopolv WPES CUVTHPNONG;
g TIEPITITWON TIOU KPIiVOUUE OTI Ol OUYKEKPIPEVEG WPEG OEV ETTAPKOUV
MTTOPOUHE VA KAVOUNE Pia OIKA HOG DIAPOPETIKY TTpOTACN;

(English translation)

Does the working hours mentioned in the Tenders Specification refer to the
cleaning services for the 2042 sm at Heraklion and 2036 sm at Marousi or they
refer to maintenance services? In case we consider that the specific working
hours are not enough, shall we make our own proposal?

A2:

The working hours mentioned in the Tenders Specification specifically refer to
the regular cleaning services.

Any maintenance services shall be requested as and when required on a
needs basis only.

The tenderer’s technical offer, costing and Financial Offer must be based on
the post configuration and the specific working hours, as described on Page 6
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of the tender specification document:
However you may refer to the statement also on page 6:

"Please note that while you must base your costing and financial offer on the
post configuration as shown above, there may be the possibility of negotiating
different configurations and shift start/end times with the selected contractor
before the actual signing of contracts. ")

Q3:

(In original Greek)

2Ta gToixeia TTou Ba nToUvTal yia TNV TTapoudiacn Tou TeEXVIKOU uttéfabpou
NG etaipeiag pag (Technical Background, pp. 24-25) avagépetar o€ OUO
OIAQOPETIKA onuEia ATTd TNV MIO N TTOPOUCIAcN TNG OXETIKA HOG EUTTEIQIAG
(Extensive experience of the Tenderer and other applicants, including
subcontractors, if any, in the provision of cleaning services) kai amé TNV GAAn
Mia AioTta reAatoloyiou pe TIg attapaitnTeg ouoTdoelg (A ‘Reference List’ which
contains details on previous experience in providing services of the same type
and scale to public and private-sector institutions. (details of similar contracts in
the past and currently on-going)). lNMoia n diagopd Twv dU0 AUTWV AITOUPEVWV
OTOIXEIWV;

(English translation)

Which is the actual difference between the requested supportive documents;

1. "Extensive experience of the Tenderer and other applicants, including
subcontractors, if any, in the provision of cleaning services" and

2. ‘Reference List’ which contains details on previous experience in providing
services of the same type and scale to public and private-sector institutions.
(details of similar contracts in the past and currently on-going) mentioned on
Technical Background, pp. 24-25 of the Tender Specification document?

A3:

1. refers to the personal relevant experience (including the CV, awards,
certification etc) of the tenderers’ senior personnel/owners in the field of
cleaning services

2. Specifically requests a list of actual contracts providing relevant
services either currently or in the recent past.

Q4.

(In original Greek)

21nv dlakfpuén opifeTal WG YAWood Tou dIaywVIGHOU OTTOIOdATTOTE ATTO TIG 22
emionueg YAwooeg tng EupwTraikng ‘Evwong. ©a ptropouce n Tpoopopd va
arrapTiCeTal ammd OUO  OIOQPOPETIKEG  €TionNUeG yAwooeg, H yAwooa Tou
dlaywviopou va egival yia TTapadeiyua n ayyAikp aAAd opiopéva ammd Ta
VOUIMOTTOINTIKA OToIxXEia va gival otTnv eEAANVIKA | 0€ auTh TV TTEPITITwon Ba
TTPETTEI va UTTAPXEl KATTOIO WETAPPAON TwV COTOIXEIWV aQuTwy Kal av val Ba
TIPETTEN VA €ival ETTiIONUN;

(English translation)

In the Tender Specification document it is mentioned that each one of the 22
languages of the European union is eligible. Could we however submit our offer
combining two languages: English for example for the technical part and Greek
for the legalization documents?
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You may provide any official documents in their native language without any
translation.

You may also choose to use your native language for your technical offer.
A4 It should be noted that the working language of the Agency is English which
means that there must be good communication between the successful
contractor and the Agency’s contact person in the English language; both
written and spoken. It would therefore be beneficial to be able to assess the
level of English of each tenderer through their technical offer.
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